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Submission Process 

 The Request for Proposals (RFP) may be downloaded from the MPACF website (www.mpacf.org).  
 To be considered, one original proposal with signatures and ten (10) additional copies of the 

complete proposal must be submitted to MPACF by 5:00 pm, June 4, 2018.  
 Proposals may be mailed to P.O. Box 1283, Mt. Pleasant, MI 48804-1283, or dropped off during 

regular business hours at 306 S. University, Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858. Faxed or emailed proposals will 
not be considered. 

 
Who may apply? 

Any individual or firm that can successfully complete the application is eligible to apply. If an 
applicant cannot perform per the requirements of the MPACF Investment and Spending Policy, they 
need not apply. 

 
Review Process 

The Finance Committee of the Mt. Pleasant Area Community Foundation will review the proposals 
in June, select 3-5 proposals for face-to-face presentations and notify the selected candidate(s). 
Face-to-face presentations will take place in July/August. The Finance Committee will make a 
recommendation to the MPACF Board of Trustees, and a final decision will be made during the 
Board’s October meeting. 

 
Attachments 

Included in your packet is a copy of the MPACF Investment & Spending Policy. Please use this to 
reference the MPACF asset allocation and requirements of a MPACF Investment Manager.  

 
Questions 

 Questions regarding the RFP download and selection process may be addressed to Amanda Schafer 
at aschafer@mpacf.org or (989) 773-7322. Those with questions about the content of the RFP will 
be advised to provide their best answer based on their interpretation of the questions posed within 
the RFP. No additional guidance will be provided. 

 Finance Committee and MPACF Trustees should not be contacted directly about the RFP or 
selection process. 

 
 

http://www.mpacf.org/
mailto:aschafer@mpacf.org
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Please respond to each question posed, keeping the questions in the order presented. 

 
Contact Information: 

1. Primary Contact Name: 
2. Firm Name: 
3. Firm Address: 
4. Firm Website (local and national, if applicable): 
5. Primary Contact Email: 
6. Please provide a company brochure. 

 
Investment Manager/Firm Profile 

1. Please provide a brief history of the firm, including past and current ownership. 
2. Please describe the future growth strategy of your firm. 
3. Please list your firm’s principals and their professional backgrounds (include length of time in the 

investment industry and with your firm). 
4. Please list the professionals (name and title) who will be directly involved with our account and 

what their role(s) will be. 
5. Please describe the resources your firm provides. 
6. Please describe the current client mix (pension, endowment, etc.), including the number of 

managed fund accounts, average account size, and total assets under management. If applicable, 
provide assets under management for both your national and local operation. 

7. Please list your experience with nonprofit and/or foundation investments. 
8. Please provide three to five nonprofit and/or foundation references from your current client base. 
9. Is your organization a subsidiary, parent, or affiliate of any other firm? If so, please provide details. 
10. Please provide a copy of your firm’s Form ADV Part I and II. 
11. Why is your firm uniquely qualified to service our account? 

 
Service Provisions 

1. Are you willing and able to report investment performance to the Mt. Pleasant Area Community 
Foundation on a quarterly basis in a format provided by the Foundation? 

2. How soon after the quarter’s end can you provide performance information? 
3. Please provide samples of your standard performance report. How much variation is available from 

your standard report? 
4. Are you willing and able to meet (in person) periodically with the Finance Committee?  



5. Investment Managers must be willing to assume a partnership role in relation to the continuing 
asset development activities of the Foundation. What can you offer the Foundation and its donors? 

6. Do you have a succession plan? If so, please provide a copy. 
 
Investment Strategies 

1. Please describe your equity and fixed income management styles (individual securities or mutual 
funds, active versus passive, etc.) 

2. Please provide quarterly performance results for a balanced portfolio, most closely aligned with the 
Mt. Pleasant Area Community Foundation Investment & Spending Policy, for the past one year, five 
years, ten years and lifetime of the portfolio. 

3. Please describe your asset allocation process. 
4. Please describe your due diligence process. 
5. Will you be able to construct a portfolio consistent with the Foundation’s Investment & Spending 

Policy? 
6. Should the Foundation consider making changes to its Investment & Spending Policy? If so, please 

describe. 
 
Fees 

1. Please provide your investment fee structure. Include mutual fund fees, custodial fees and service 
fees. Identify your 12b1 fee procedures. 

2. Please describe any other costs or expenses we might incur with your firm. 
3. Please provide an example of your fee disclosure. 
4. Please provide your fee structure on an investment range up to and including $40M. 

 
Miscellaneous 

1. If applicable, please identify any current or pending litigation in which your firm is involved. 
2. Please describe all complaints received by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the National 

Association of Securities Dealers. Has your firm been involved in litigation within the last five years 
or is there any pending litigation arising out of your performance? If your answer is yes, fully 
explain. 

3. Has your firm been investigated by any state or federal regulatory or law enforcement agency in the 
last 10 years? If yes, please describe in detail the substance and results of each investigation. 

4. Has your organization been a party to any lawsuit, including suits involving malfeasance or 
professional negligence, within the last ten years? If so, please describe the substance and results of 
each suit. 

5. Are you registered with the SEC or a state securities regulator as an investment adviser? If so, have 
you provided all the disclosures required under those laws? 

 
I attest that the information contained in this proposal is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.  
 
Signature ___________________________________  Date _______________________ 


